
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) 4th District Headquarters Renovations

Solicitation No.: DCAM-15-CS-0135

Addendum No.1
Issued: July 21, 2015

This Addendum No.1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on July 21, 2015. Except as
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1 PreproposaJ and Site Visit - Sign In Sheet and Business Cards (Attachment A)

The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference and site visit are attached.

Item #2 Drawings and Specifications

Delete: Attachment A2 Drawings

Insert: Attachment A2 Complete Drawings (Electronic Attachment)

Date:

rvisory Contract Specialist

- End of Addendum No. I -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) 4th District Headquarters Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0135

1. Name:L--=~~~::::7---&----'-"----1~'--:l-_
Company: __ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ _
Email Address:
Have you regist-e-re...Ld---'fI.••.o'-'r'--th-"e'-C-"'o"""n=s'-'-ta-n-jl,t,_.C~oc.p.n=ta=-c---t=EL.._M""'-"-"a=il-in-g-L-i-st-?---Y-E-S-O-N0 ~

Is your company a certified ~~ness ene rprise? YES [!l/ NO 0
Type of services performed: Y/ Jill ~ a I (. ,

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontra tor. -----=:=c._:....!.>J. _

2.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified bus~ss ent I rise? YES
Type of services performed: <PI ri SI" i~~1 t: ..j_ ~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontra;or I .s:.'5

YES 0 NO ~

~NOO

3.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE...-er-- NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES p---No 0
Type of services performed: 6i C
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ----It-et :..!...A._,,,__,,,.__----

4. Name: E fQ , C SoH r.)
Company: J. RoGE: Rrs, IN (_
Email Address: e I'e. S'e>bn@jr-l)})erts inC

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: GC~~.'L~L C_l)NT{~A (. -r1r06 j. CA{l;fG, ..r(lty.

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Q I .&_ S

NO '0"
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

1. Name: ~er~ G..0 \' {:SC::,-yI' Phone: <0 ~ - ().}f~ - '/?s: 7
Company:__JC'-:--1-C.--=:S~....----..------:-_-.,,.-- _
Email Address: +eJ+ c e~M~i I,[OfV\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: __ C-=-"t"""-=C-=--•... _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --IPft-L-LY(,._'::...<'tA<f?=· ,..__ _

YES rr NO 0

YES ~ NO 0

2. --Name: ALEge-:;, \'M,(rv\A>oJ Phone:24C'. (POl. '1~4L.
Company: AM E::'i2. \ '-AN Co N $,"," Q\I c..,. l..l..- (.

Email Address:ALPReQeA_e. ••• cA" (.O""$TQ...,c...T • ""lSI'

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ff

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES W NO 0
Type of services performed: t\ e"'le'"'-: ..E","c...Tp. c-4L.{ FfMM. Nit, 1=>•.••.•""'(11N'1
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___c_P,,,,!!~_"MO!...e.,,,,,- _

3. Name:6~) CbooCJ!<.-CC 11 Phone: ~D 'd- a.m~~tf ~O
Company: a J.7Y c...o X2..$ 'I,
Email Address: C ::z..T '-/ c. 0 e..p (3)"')A H()0 r.. co 'ty\.
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: ___,G-=::::.; -!~...lI!{_._ _,'-- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? £> -R Lyv\..~

4. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address:-----------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

NO 0Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) 4th District Headquarters Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0135
Preproposal Conference & Site Visit

July 20, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name:MI(~~-er A. R,V~Yc._ Phone: 1-0"2.. 41.(0 ~b'7rJ
Company: 'J. R I) bed~I 111\ C

Email Address: ~lelA","e'. rI~"'-a. @ jf'06<yt({l"'c . ALto
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES M NO 0
Type of services performed: cy ~ c "",,-tY-'-f1h '" '?
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? rvY\~ + S"vb

2. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0

3. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0

4. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address:---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) 4th District Headquarters Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0135
Preproposal Conference & Site Visit

July 20, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name:-v::=-=~~~~~ ..•...•....•--=--+- Phone: aDQ,.-B29--482D x. 3J&,
Company: __-=~~ __-T __ -= ~ ~~ __~~-T _

Email Address :-----lJ.a..<..J""""-'.......".1""--\;;~-+-"__+-4'-I---'--'---"-'-+-'-_+'__--""-"'_.L._'I_"'-'~----""~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES'EJ NO D

Is your company a certified business enter rise? YES ~ NO D
Type of services performed: ~,--=--_V'"---,(\:....o'-\-I' -",<-=--_L=- __ ~.-- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _....;a<..>.-=- _

2. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO D
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO D
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO D
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) 4th District Headquarters Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0135
Preproposal Conference & Site Visit

July 20, 2015
Business Cards

. - .-_ --- --- ------

STANDARD
BUSINESS FUIINITUIE

NEKITA BISHOP
Senior Account Manager

P (202) 829-4820 x306
F (202) 722-5967
C (202) 294-6757
nbishop@mdmstandard.com

Steven Goodrich

35 Sheridan Street. NW Washington. DC 20011

202-255-9601 Mobile
202-250-8480 Office
202-291-9548 Fax
CityCorp@Yahoo.com

1312 D<ICOI••. Street N.W. Wo;hlnglon O.C, 20011

2260 Minnesota Ave, SE
Washington,DC 20020
P 202.562.0027
F 202.370.6480
www.cc-builder.com

IJ.ROBERTS I GSA Mentor·Protege
Participant

chiaramonte
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Juan
Batres

4750 Sheriff Rd.NE
Washington, DC 20019

Eric T. Sohn
Estimator

President Phone: (202) 399· 1447
Fax: (202) 399·1445
Cell: (703) 929·0843
E·Mail: Eric.Sohn@jrobertsinc.net

Certified Business Enterprise
jbatres@cc-builder.com
202.255.2047

P.O.S.T. LLC
Ken Howley
General Manager

1818 New )':orkAvenue, N.E., Tel: (202) 526-4250
Washington DC 20002 (202) 526·4275
khowley@punchoutteam.com Cell: (202) 907-9627
www.punchoutteam.com Fax: (202) 526-4279

PUNCH OUT SPECIALIST TEAM
General Contractor - Construction Manager - Design Build
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KEY PLAN:
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DESIGNER:
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2923-A LORD BALTIMORE DR
BALTIMORE, MD 21244

P: 443.780.0050
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MPD
4TH DISTRICT

6001 GEORGIA AVE, NW

WASHINGTON, DC 20011

TOP & BASEMENT LEVELS

PAULA KING

MAGN
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FINAL
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PANEL AND ELECTRIC
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Room 240



Room 229A



Room B002



Room 229 and 239



Room 237

In top network/electrical
power center required.



Room 231



Room 231
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